REGULATORY INFORMATION DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM (RIDS)

| ACCESSION FACIL: 50 AUTH.NA HERDT, A. RECIP.N UTLEY, E. | D-261 H.B. Robinson AME AUTHOR A .R. Region 2, NAME RECIPIEN | Plant FFILIA Ofc o T AFFI | , Uni TION of the LIATI | ON | : NO & Lig | DOC ht C 050 | KET # 00261 |
|--|--|------------------------------------|----------------------------------|------------------------------------|---------------|-----------------|----------------|
| SUBJECT: Forwards corrected transmittal ltr & rept cover for Insp | | | | | | | |
| Rept 50-261/88-35. Insp Rept 50-261/88-14 inadvertently used. | | | | | | | |
| DISTRIBUTION CODE: IE01D COPIES RECEIVED:LTR / ENCL / SIZE: / + / I | | | | | | | |
| TITLE: 0 | General (50 Dkt)-In | sp Rep | t/Not | ice of Violation Re | sponse | • | S |
| NOTES: | | | | | | | _ |
| | RECIPIENT | COPIE | is | RECIPIENT | COP | TES | / |
| | ID CODE/NAME | LTTR | | ID CODE/NAME | | ENCL | A |
| | PD2-1 PD | 1 | 1 . | LO,R | 1 | 1 | _ |
| INTERNAL: | AEOD | 1 | 1 | AEOD/DEIIB | 1 | 1 | D |
| | DEDRO | ī | ī | NRR SHANKMAN,S | 1 | ī | D |
| | NRR/DEST DIR | 1 | 1 1 1 1 1 | NRR/DLPQ/PEB 11 | 1 | 1 1 2 | • |
| | NRR/DLPQ/QAB 10 | 1 | 1 | NRR/DOEA DIR 11 | 2 | 1 | S |
| | NRR/DREP/EPB 10 NRR/DRIS DIR 9A | 1 | 1 | NRR/DREP/RPB 10 NRR/PMAS/ILRB12 | 1 | ĺ | |
| | NUDOCS-ABSTRACT | i | ī | OE_LIEBERMAN,J | ī | ī | |
| _ | OGC/HDS1 | ī | ī | (REG FILE) 02 | ī | ī | |
| | RGN2 FILE 01 | ī | 1 | | | | |
| EXTERNAL: | I.PDR | 1 | 1 | NRC PDR | 1 | 1 | |
| | NSIC | ī | ī | RESL MARTIN, D | ī | ī | |
| | , | | | · | | | |

NOTE TO ALL "RIDS" RECIPIENTS:

PLEASE HELP US TO REDUCE WASTE! CONTACT THE DOCUMENT CONTROL DESK, ROOM P1-37 (EXT. 20079) TO ELIMINATE YOUR NAME FROM DISTRIBUTION LISTS FOR DOCUMENTS YOU DON'T NEED!

R

D

JAN 04 1989

Docket No. 50-261 License No. DPR-23

Carolina Power and Light Company

ATTN: Mr. E. E. Utley

Senior Executive Vice President Power Supply and Engineering

and Construction

P. O. Box 1551 Raleigh, NC 27602

Gentlemen:

SUBJECT: FRRATA LETTER FOR NRC INSPECTION REPORT NO. 50-261/88-35

The above subject inspection was transmitted to you by letter, dated December 22, 1988. It has come to our attention that the Inspection Report No. 50-261/88-14 was inadvertently used. A correct transmittal letter and report cover sheet are enclosed. Please delete the superseded letter and report cover sheet and insert the corrected letter and cover sheet with your copy of the report.

If you have any questions concerning this matter, please contact us.

Sincerely.

Alan R. Herdt, Chief **Engineering Branch**

Division of Reactor Safety

Enclosure: As Stated

cc w/encl:

C. R. Dietz, Manager Robinson Nuclear Project Department R. E. Morgan, Plant General Manager State of South Carolina

bcc w/encl: NRC Resident Inspector DRS Technical Assistant Document Control Desk

NEconomos:gb

1/3/89

Docket No. 50-261 License No. DPR-23

Carolina Power and Light Company

ATTN: Mr. E. E. Utley

Senior Executive Vice President Power Supply and Engineering

and Construction

P. O. Box 1551 Raleigh, NC 27602

Gentlemen:

SUBJECT: NRC INSPECTION REPORT NO. 50-261/88-35

This refers to the Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) inspection conducted by N. Economos on November 28 - December 2, 1988. The inspection included a review of activities authorized for your Robinson facility. At the conclusion of the inspection, the findings were discussed with those members of your staff identified in the enclosed Inspection Report.

Areas examined during the inspection are identified in the report. Within these areas, the inspection consisted of selective examinations of procedures and representative records, interviews with personnel, and observation of activities in progress.

Within the scope of the inspection, no violations or deviations were identified.

In accordance with Section 2.790 of the NRC's "Rules of Practice," Part 2, Title 10, Code of Federal Regulations, a copy of this letter and its enclosure will be placed in the NRC Public Document Room.

Should you have any questions concerning this letter, please contact us.

Sincerely,

Alan R. Herdt, Chief Engineering Branch

Division of Reactor Safety

Enclosure:

NRC Inpection Report

cc w/encl: (See page 2)

cc w/encl:
C. R. Dietz, Manager
 Robinson Nuclear Project Department
R. E. Morgan, Plant General Manager
State of South Carolina

bcc w/encl: NRC Resident Inspector DRS Technical Assistant Document Control Desk

NEconomos:ser 12/50/88

JB1ake 12/30/88 PFredrickson 12/ /88

ENCLOSURI



UNITED STATES NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

REGION II , 101 MARIETTA ST., N.W. ATLANTA, GEORGIA 30323

DEC 22 1988

Docket No. 50-261 License No. DPR-23

Carolina Power and Light Company

ATTN: Mr. E. E. Utley

Senior Executive Vice President Power Supply and Engineering

and Construction

P. O. Box 1551 Raleigh, NC 27602

Gentlemen:

SUBJECT: NRC INSPECTION REPORT NO. 50-261/88-35

This refers to the Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) inspection conducted by N. Economos on November 28 - December 2, 1988. The inspection included a review of activities authorized for your Robinson facility. At the conclusion of the inspection, the findings were discussed with those members of your staff identified in the enclosed Inspection Report.

Areas examined during the inspection are identified in the report. Within these areas, the inspection consisted of selective examinations of procedures and representative records, interviews with personnel, and observation of activities in progress.

Within the scope of the inspection, no violations or deviations were identified.

In accordance with Section 2.790 of the NRC's "Rules of Practice," Part 2, Title 10, Code of Federal Regulations, a copy of this letter and its enclosure will be placed in the NRC Public Document Room.

Should you have any questions concerning this letter, please contact us.

Sincerely,

Alan R. Herdt, Chief Engineering Branch

Division of Reactor Safety

Enclosure: NRC Inpection Report

cc w/encl: (See page 2)